MINUTES Undergraduate Council April 17, 2018

<u>Members present</u>: Kurt Boniecki (chair), Jia Zhu, Jen Talbot, Beula Magimairaj, Ed Powers, Bernard Chen, Carl Frederickson, Ben Rowley, Alana Reid, Marco Ramirez, Jim Downey, Jeff Hill, Dee Lance, Brent Shires, David Kim, Kerry Jordan and Becky Rasnick (NV).

<u>Members absent</u>: Kathleen Atkins, Paige Rose, Leslie Gomes, Keith Lenz, ShaVon Taylor, Debbie Dailey

Guests: Susan Gatto, Alicia Landry, Conrad Shumaker, John Gale

Dr. Boniecki called the meeting to order at 1:40 pm.

Action Items:

- 1. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Computer Science to reduce the required hours for the CS minor from 18 to 17. Mr. Ramirez seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, 14 in favor, 1 abstention.
- 2. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Family and Consumer Sciences/Interior Design Program for new course IDSN 3360 Methods in Interior Architecture. Dr. Reid seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The FACS department will send a revised proposal to clarify the course as a substitution in the major. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 3. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Family and Consumer Sciences/BSE to add FACS 3360 and 3361 and remove FACS 2360 from the major requirements. Dr. Powers seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 4. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Mathematics/STEMteach Applied Mathematics to include CSCI 1470 and CSCI 1480 as options for ancillary sequence required for Applied Math or UCA STEMteach Applied Math option. Mr. Ramirez seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 5. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Philosophy and Religion to add existing course PHIL 3360 to the UCA Upper Division Core in the category area of communication. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

- 6. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the School of Communication/Writing Minor/Writing Studies Track to add required courses WRTG 2330, 4360 and 4381, to remove one CRWR forms course and one upperdivision LING course, and to change WRTG 3310 from a required to an elective course. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, 14 in favor, 1 abstention.
- 7. Dr. Reid, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of English to change the number of required survey courses for majors from 5 to 4 and for minors from 5 to 3. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The English department will send revised language to clarify the changes for the UBulletin. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 8. Dr. Reid, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend two proposals from the department of History/African and African American Studies (a) to add required major course PSCI 4345 and remove SOC 4351 and ENGL 4304 and (b) to reduce the required hours for the minor from 21 to 18, to add required courses HIST 4372, PSCI 4345, AFAM 4300 and HIST 1330, to remove courses SOC 4351, HIST 4355, ENGL 4304 from the minor and to make editorial changes to the UBulletin. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 9. Dr. Reid, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the University Scholars Program for new course USCH 1300 On Expertise: The Necessity of Leadership and Scholarship. Dr. Rowley seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 10. Dr. Reid, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend two proposals from the department of Biology (a) to change the course level for BIOL 2406 to BIOL 3406 and (b) to change the course level for BIOL 2407 to BIOL 3407. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Dr. Boniecki will (a) request a response from Dr. Emogene Fox regarding the impact of this change on her programs and (2) follow up with Brian Corbin to determine the effect, if any, on 2+2 agreements. Dr. Rowley will provide additional written justification for the course changes. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 11. Dr. Talbot, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Management Information Systems for a new minor program in Data Analytics. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 12. Dr. Talbot, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend three proposals from the School of Nursing / RN to BSN Program to (a) change the admission requirements (b) to remove course NURS 3201 and (c) to change the credit level for NURS 4220 to NURS 4320. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Dr. Gatto will forward written rationale for the proposals. Motion passed, all in favor.

- 13. Dr. Talbot, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the School of Nursing/RN to BSN Program to add existing course NURS 4510 to the UCA Upper-Division Core in the category area of Responsible Living. Dr. Lance seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 14. Dr. Talbot, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Music to reconfigure the existing BM/Music Education degree program into a Bachelor of Music Education (BME). Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The proposal will need PEC approval. Motion passed, all in favor and contingent on the approval by the Professional Education Council.

Information Items:

- 1. From English: convert **ENGL 3105** to online delivery.
- 2. From Family and Consumer Sciences: convert **IDSN 3360** to online delivery.
- From Geography: convert GEOG 3315 to online delivery.
- 4. From Geography: convert **GEOG 3325** to online delivery.
- 5. From History: convert **HIST 3360** to online delivery.
- 6. From Management Information Systems: convert MIS 3343 to online delivery.
- 7. From Marketing and Management: convert **MGMT 3350** to online delivery.
- 8. From Family and Consumer Sciences: UBulletin changes for General FACS requirements.
- 9. From Family and Consumer Sciences: UBulletin changes for FACS course descriptions.
- 10. From Family and Consumer Sciences: UBulletin changes for FACS BSE requirements.
- 11. From Languages, Linguistics, Literatures and Cultures: UBulletin changes to include AP subject areas scores and UCA credit value for Japanese and Chinese languages.
- 12. From Music/BM Performance: Update and clarify information listed in the UBulletin.
- 13. From the School of Nursing/RN to BSN Program: change course title **NURS 4340** from Assessment for RNs to Health Assessment for RNs.
- 14. From the School of Nursing/RN to BSN Program: change course title **NURS 4515** from Leadership RNs to Leadership for RNs.
- 15. From the School of Nursing/RN to BSN Program: change course title **NURS 4345** from Patho RNs to Pathophysiology for RNs.
- 16. From Physics and Astronomy: change course prerequisite for **PHYS 1420** to "C" or better in PHYS 1410.

- 17. From Physics and Astronomy: change course prerequisite for **PHYS 1442** to "C" or better in PHYS 1441.
- 18. From Physics and Astronomy: change course prerequisite for **PHYS 2340** to "C" or better in PHYS 1420.
- 19. From Physics and Astronomy: change course prerequisite for **PHYS 2443** to "C" or better in PHYS 1441.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bernard Chen